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	No.
	Subject
	Question

	1
	De-couple contract
	What are the Pros & Cons of de-coupling the Application Development from the Service Management? Highlight Innovation, VfM and operational considerations including any specific technical +/or security reasons to retain a single contract model.

	2
	Mobilisation
	How long would mobilisation take including transitions from incumbent to new provider and include rationale for any double running requirement. NCA cleared with enhanced security checked personnel will be a contractual requirement. Do you currently have SC or SC+ cleared staff?

	3
	Contracting / Delivery Model
	What is your preferred delivery model with supporting rationale?

	4
	Contract duration
	What is your preferred Contract duration(s) with supporting rationale and highlight any considerations such as bidder Return on Investment and service migration issues.

	5
	Pricing Model
	Summarise any Preferred model and demonstrate how this would provide the flexibility for ‘agile’ development whilst ensuring expenditure certainty and demonstrating VfM?

	6
	Competitive Tension
	How do we ensure competitive tension and demonstrate Value for Money during the life of the contract(s)?
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